



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

October 31, 1984

Sundance Geophysical
618 S. Fillmore
Amarillo, Texas 79105

RE: Location Inspection
J. L. Hicks No. 1
Unit A, S19, T9N, R24E
Guadalupe Co., New Mexico

Attention: Mr. David Walker

Gentlemen:

An inspection of the above mentioned location was done by us on September 26, 1984. This is to advise you that before final approval of this location can be given, the following must be done:

- 1) All pits must be cleaned of junk, covered, and leveled. Fence surrounding pit must also be removed.
- 2) The exact location of the well shall be shown by a steel marker at least four inches in diameter, set in concrete, and extending at least four feet above mean ground level, the name and number of the well and its locations (unit letter, section, township, and range) shall be welded, stamped, or otherwise permanently engraved into the metal of the marker. This marker should also show company name, date of plugging, and county name.
- 3) Entire location must be cleared of junk and debris.
- 4) Oil Conservation Division Form C-105, Well Completion or Recompletion Report and Log must be filed with this office. This also includes copies of electrical, density, or any other logs run on this well.

Please advise Mr. Roy Johnson or myself when the above work has been done, so that a final inspection of this location can be done by us.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "David Catanach".

David Catanach
Petroleum Engineer

DC/bok